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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FOR THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Indictment Nos.: 2014-GS-12-650,2014-GS-12-651
2016-GS-12-065

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
STATE’S MEMORANDUM

IN SUPPORT OF

ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE
PURSUANT TO A LAWFUL "SEJ\R

-
()

The State submits this Memorandum in support of the admissibility of ev@nce's.ei;ed

VS.

SN

CHARLES HAYES
Defendant,

T

o
‘-
.

nd 1R

—i i

pursuant to a lawful search. The defendant is indicted for the following: Possession With Intent to
Distribute Marijjuana; Possession With Intent to Distribute Cocaine Base; and, Possession of a
Stolen Pistol.'

On August 27, 2014, law enforcement conducted two (2) searches of thé defendant’s room.
The searches occurred at his mother’s residence, located at 557 5 Street, Chester, S.C. The first
search was made with the written consent of the defendant’s mother, Pauline Hayes, who is the
owner and primary resident of the premises. The second search was made pursuant to a lawfully
issued and valid search warrant.

During the second search, léw enforcement seized the following from the defendant’s
bedroom, which the State intends to admit as evidence in the tn'al.of this cas>e: marijuana; crack

cocaine; a firearm; $1650 in cash; and other evidence of illegal drug sales.

Background Facts.

' Both of the drug counts are classified as second offenses as to penalty, because the defendant has
prior convictions for possession of marijuana, and for possession of cocaine (crack cocaine).
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Law enforcement initially went to the residence of Pauline Hayes looking for a fugitive
from an armed robbery in Charlotte, N.C. that was entered in NCIC: Patrick Simpson. Police
knocked on the door of Ms. Hayes’ residence, and she answered. Police asked Ms. Hayes as to the
whereabouts of Patrick Simpson, and Ms. Hayes stated he was not there. Later, police returned to
the Hayes residence, and found Patrick in the back yard. Police placed him under arrest in the yard.

Police then asked permission of Ms. Hayes to search her residence in order to locate any
firearm that Patrick may have used in the armed robbery in N.C.'Ms. Hayes signed a written
consent to search. While looking for a firearm in a back room — which turned out to be the bedroom
of the defendant, Charles Hayes, who is also the son of Ms. Hayes — police saw marijuana behind
a couch, and also saw crack cocaine under a desk. Police stopped their search, secured the
premises, and obtained a search warrant.

With the search warrant, law enforcement then again searched the back bedroom of the
defendant. Police seized a quantity of marijuana in jars behind the bed. Police seized crack cocaine
in baggies under the desk. Police seized a firearm under the seat cushion of a chair. And police
seized $1650 in éash from a pants pocket. Police also found identification of the defendant in the
back bedroom connecting the defendant to this room.

The defendant was arrested at the residence: After being advised of his Miranda rights,?
the defendant made a statement that the drugs were his and that he would take the charge. At the
police station, after again being advised of his Miranda rights, the defendant made a written
statement, again making additional incriminating statements, but also saying, * I am claiming up
to what was found in the house in order to keep my parents from going to jail...” inferring that his

initial admission was to protect his mother, Ms. Hayes and Mr. Quinton Feaster who also lived in

1 Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436, 86 S. Ct. 1602, 16 L. Ed. 2d 694 (1966).

2
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the home.? At some point, and after Miranda warnings, the defendant admitted that it was his room

where the police had searched and found the incriminating evidence.

| Legal Support for the Search.

First, law enforcement lawfully entered and searched the residence. Police can “knock &
talk™ at residence where suspected illegal activity is occum’ng.-State v. Counts, 413 S.C. 153,776
S.E.2d 59 (2015)(affirming trial court’s admission of evidence). Moreover, law enforcement are
clearly within their authority to-inquire if a fugitive is present. /d. Upon .arresting the fugitive,
Patrick Simpson, outside, police were still within their authority to ask if they could have
permission to search within the residence for a dangerous firearm. Police then obtained written
consent to search the premises from its owner and resident, Pauline Simpson.

Thus, police were lawfully at the premises and there was no illegal intrusion because law
enforcement had, at least, a reasonable suspicion to inquire if a fugitive was at the premises, and
then to ask for permission to search the reéidence for a potential firearm possessed by that same

_fugitive. “We hold that law énforcément must have reasonable suspicion of illegal activity at a
targeted residence prior to approaching the residence and knockiqg on the door.”” Counts, 413 S.C.
at 174, 776 S.E:2d at 71. The Supreme Court has affirmed the “knock and talk” technique as
constitutionally pennissible..Florida v. Jardines, 133 S. Ct. 1409, 1415-16 (2013).

In Counts, supra., police officers had an anonymous tip that the defendant was selling

marijuana out of his mother’s home. Police knocked on the door to talk to the defendant, and when

> The State acknowledges that the trial court should conduct a Jackson v. Denno hearing regarding
the admission of the defendant’s statements. Jackson v. Denno, 378 U.S. 368, 84 S. Ct. 1774, 12
L. Ed. 2d 908 (1964); See, State v. Miller, 375 S.C. 370, 652 S.E.2d 444 (Ct App. 2007)(Trial
Judge must determine if the State has proven by a preponderance of the evidence, and under the
totality of the circumstances that the -defendant’s waiver and statement were knowingly,
intelligently, and voluntarily made) Accord, State v. Saltz,346 S.C. 114, 136, 551 S.E.2d 240,252
(2001); State v. Rochester, 301 S.C. 196, 200, 391 S.E.2d 244, 247 (1990).
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the door was opened police saw marijuana in plain view. Police conducted a protective sweep
because of apprehension that the defendant was armed — found and seized a firearm from the
defendant — and saw further evidence in plain view of illegal drug distribution. Police then obtained
a search warrant, and seized large amounts of marijuana, cash, scales, and other drug evidence of
marijuana sales. The defendant objected, claiming that “...[T]he search was unconstitutional
because law enforcement did not have a warrant or probable cause. Counts maintained that, prior
to searching his home, the officers failed to corroborate the anonymous tip that precipitated the
actions of law enforcement. Additionally, Counts asserted the plain view doctrine did not apply as
law enforcement's initial intrusion into his home was not lawful.” Counts, 413 S.C. at 157, 776
S.E.2d at 61. The trial court denied Counts’ motion to suppress, and the Court upheld the admission
of the evidence, holding that the officers had reasonable suspicion to initially knock on the
defendant’s door and ask questions, and then conduct a protective sweep based on exigent
circumstances (i.e. - the belief that Counts was armed), and then obtained a search warrant based
on their plain view observations. /d., 413 S.C. at 173-75, 776 S.E.2d at 70-71.

Similar to the Counts.‘case, is State v. Bash, 412 S.C. 420, 772 S.E.2d 537 (Ct.App. 2015).
In Bash, police received a tip about drugs being used- or distributed in the backyard of a house.
Police drove to the house to do a “knock & talk.”" Police saw peoplein or near the backyard, and
watched them drop “baggies” and run. Police entered the backyard, looked in a parked van to see
if anyone else was hiding or was armed, and saw scales, and other drug paraphernalia, including a
large baggie containing white powder. The Court found the search permissible and admitted the
evidence.

Here, in defendant Hayes’ case, police had at least reasonable suspicion for a “knock and

talk” and were therefore lawfully at the premises. Police had more than a mere anonymous tip as
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that in Counts and Bash: they had probable cause information from another law enforcement

Pl

agency that Patrick Simpson was wanted as a fugitive for an armed robbery in North Carolina.
Police knew that Patrick Simpson sometimes visited the residence of his grandmother, Pauline
Hayes. Police knocked on the door of Pauline’s home and asked if Patrick was there. A short time
later, police drove by the yard, and saw Patrick in the yard, arrested him based on the probable
cause information from North Carolina, and obtained written consent from the home owner,
Pauline Hayes, to locate a dangerous weapon, namely a firearm. Upon seeing evidence of illegal
drug activity during the consent search, police then obtained a search warrant for the premises.
Thus, police were in a lawful position to be at the residence even more so than the reasonable
suspicion “knock and talk” scenarios of Counts and Bash.

Thus, th.e police were lawfully at the residence.

Next, the first search is legal because consent is a lawful and legitimate exception to the
warrant requirement. Counts, 413 S.C. at 163, 776 S.E.2d at 65, citing State v. Brown, 401 S.C.
82, 89, 736 S.E.2d 263, 266 (2012)(recognizing the following exceptions to the warrant
requirement: (1) search incident to a lawful arrest, (2) hot pursuit, (3) stop and frisk, (4) automobile
exception, (5) the plain view doctnne, (6) consent, and (7) abandonment). Police obtained
Pauline’s written consent. Shé 1s thevhomeowner. Police do not have to obtain separate permission
from the occupier of the specific bedroom where the illegal drugs, firearm, and cash were found;
the homeowner’s consent is sufficient. State v. Flowers, 360 S.C. 1, 598 S.E.2d 725 (Ct.App. 2004)
(boyfriend resident denied police permission to search; police later obtained consent from the
girlfriend/homeowner; searchlheld to be lawful); See also, State v. Pre'ssley, 288 S.C. 128, 130,
341 S.E.2d 626, 627 (1986)(homeowner who exercises common authority over the premises can

consent to search of resident’s room); State v. Moultrie, 271 S.C. 526, 528, 248 S E.2d 486, 487
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(1978)(police can lawfully rely upon third-party consent to search by person who has common
authority over the premises), citing United States v. Matlock, 415 U.S. 164, 94 S.Ct. 988, 39
L.Ed.2d 242 (1974).

The illegal drugs were seen in the same areas where a firearm — which is what police were
initially searching for — might be found. Further, since police were lawfully inside the residence
conducting a lawful search pursuant to Ms. Hayes’ consent, then the drugs they observed were in
plain view. “The plain view doctrine justifies seizure of evidence when the seizing officer is
lawfully present at the place from which the evidence can be plainly viewed and the evidence's
incriminating character is immediately apparent.” Bash, 412 S.C. at 432, 772 S.E.2d at 543, citing
State v. Wright, 391 S.C. 436, 443, 706 S.E.2d 324, 327 (2011).

Thus, the police lawfully observed the illegal drugs during a lawful search.

Finally, the police in this case — out of an abundance of caution — stopped the search, and
sought to obtain a search warrant. This is identical to the steps the police took, and which the Court
approved, in Counts, supra. The police then obtained a valid search warrant for Pauline Hayes’
home. Law enforcement then returned to the residence of Ms. Hayes, and executed the search
warrant, finding marijuana, crack cocaine, a firearm, and $1650 in cash, along with identification
and papers belonging to the defendant Charles Hayes in the same bedroom. Moreover, Hayes
admitted, after proper Miranda wamnings, that the room in which the evidence was found, was his
room.

Thus, the police conducted the second search pursuant to a lawful, valid search warrant.

Therefore, law enforcement acted lawfully and made no illegal iﬁtmsion or search onto the
premises of Pauline Hayes or of defendant Hayes’ room. Police made an initial lawful inquiry at

the residence, then later saw and made a lawful arrest of Patrick Simpson, then conducted a lawful
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Law enforcement were lawfully on the premises to initially conduct a “knock and talk”,
and then later, to arrest a fugitive in the yard. The fugitive was entered in NCIC. Law enforcement
then asked for, and received, consent from the homeowner to search the residence for a possible
firearm. While searching for the firearm, law enforcement found illegal drugs in plain view. Law
enforcement then stopped (which they did not actually have to do since the first search was by
consent, a legitimate exception to the warrant requirement), obtained a valid search warrant, and

N

returned to the premises to conduct a more thorough search. Thus, the marijuana, crack cocaine,

firearm, and $1650 in cash, are all admissible as evidence against the defendant.

Respcctfull/y submitted, —>/

Kared I\K F ryar !
kSsnstant Solicitor

Sixth Judicial Circuit
Chester, S.C.

Dated: January ,2016
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CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
NARCOTICS TASK FORCE

PERMISSION TO SEARCH

I, //cc////'b /Vé%”/) have been informed by
\w/\\'—l{ and —.SJQKI'-N‘*/ k\("‘\ , who

have made proper identification as authorized Law Enforcement Officer(s), of my
constitutional right not to have a search made of these premises and/or property owned
by me and/or under my care, custody and control, without a search warrant.

I willingly give my permission to these Officer(s) to conduct a complete search of

these premises and/or property including all buildings, vehicle(s), both inside and

outside of the property, located at &g i

The above named Officer(s) further have my permission to take from these
premises [or vehicle(s)] any property, letters, papers, materials, or other property and
effects which they desire as evidence for criminal prosecution in the case or cases
under investigation.

This written permission is given by me voluntarily, without threats or promises of
any kind. _

This being the g’_’/_{f‘_ day of Q-.AJNJ 2000 . at%‘)z(x A M.

Witness; ,ﬂq@'ﬂﬁ - /ﬂ/,, W) ,'AJJ /@,éxf/}/ﬂ
Witness: %‘ F

Signature of Personﬁiving Consent
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: "MIRANDA

"Youhave the right to remain silent, Anything you say cen and will
be used against vou in a court of'faw. You have the right 1o speak to
an attorney, and 1o huve an attorney preseni during any yuestioning,
I you cannut alford a lawyer, one will be provided far you a1
government expense.” Knowiog and understanding your rights as |
huve explained them 1o You, are you willing to answer my guestions
withour an atiorney presen(?”

SOUTHERN STATES
POLICE BENEVOLENTASSN‘, INC.

1-800-233-3506

www.sspha.org
The Voice of Law Enforcement Officers

Sautesan suager

) Te Charles Mayes | liline Hayes ) Guinvon [ Pess e

N E (s\d (o
U

| N TP,
‘}-}\{'0\6 E : A‘{)"W*— Dcx\;.'(;x }C\r—-@-’{ //z/( /”L%/

Dede 3/ 77 / oy e

~Z

Tiee 12 L "D-(ﬁ

N

h’.-\-,\'\z/k) : /{%(f /d’ C.{(C(L,]{:/*L.-I )




o Chester County Sheriffs Office 60?—1

Evidence/Inventory Sheet

incident Number Date BIN #-
201401906 8/27/14

Found or Recovered From. DViclim E Suspect D Other —______ |Found or Recovered From: D Victim E Suspect [:] Other

name _Latrick Simmpson Name [auline Hayes

Found or Racovered From: DVictlm E Suspect D Other e ]Found or Recovered From: D Victim E Suspect D Other

Charles David Hayes Jr. Neme Quinton Feaster

Name

Incident/Seizing Location

557 Fifth Street Chester SC, 29706

Time | Officer llem #| Description, Moael, Senal No., Color, elc ... Location Found/Seized Evidgncis Use
9:12a| A.Crawlord | 1 plastic baggie containing marijuana Simpson's right front pocket
9:20a | A.Crawford | 2 |  plass mason jar containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom behind futon on floor
9:20a | A.Crawford | 3 glass pickle jar containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom behind futon on floor
9:25a | A.Crawford | 4 Ziplock bag containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom in a shoe box that was
on the floor
9:27a | A.Crawlord | 5 bag containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom in a computer desk drawer
9:29a [ A.Crawford | 6 plastic baggie containing crack cocaine C. Hayes' bedroom on floor under computer
B.E.S.T. Kit # B239298 desk
11:26a| A.Crawford | 7 plastic baggie containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom on dresser shelf
11:30a A.Crawford | 8 Black TAURUS .38 Special C. Hayes' bedroom under chair cushion
S/N XD75476
e s T e gy tom 8 procesang roues Maring Aralyss
S';’n;;me . P ttem 19 Pracessing request Drug/Chemw.ﬂ Analysis
tem 7 (s} JFrom: (Sign To: Sign Date and Time Received
1-9.&12 Erawtor EVIDENCE LOCKER 8/27/14 @ 3:00pm
tom #(s)  |Fram,48ign) > e, [To: Sign Date and Time Receivad
10-11 m:ﬁ&r’a BANK DEPOSIT BOX 8/27/14 (@ 3:10pm
tem # (s}  |From:(Si [To: Sign Dale and Tine Recsived
tuin # (8) From: (Sign) To: Sign Dale and Time Racsivad
lom # {s)  |From: (Sign) To Sign Doie ond Time Recewed
tem# (s)  JFrom: (Sign) o: Sign Dale and Time Received
tem # (s) From: (Sign) o: Sign Oate and Time Racavad
oA (e] o (S o Sion Date and Tims Recerved

Type of Disposition: D Release D Disposal [:' Other
AUTHORIZATION FOR DISPOSITION

item Vs Date

Person Authorizing

If released, properly released to:
Name (print)

Name
Address Signature
1D.# Date

IT IS THE AUTHORIZING OFFICER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO RETURN PROPERTY TO AN AUTHORIZED OWNER
PINK - Officar GOLD - Defendant | Owner

WHITE - Evidance with Property CANARY - Depariment
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/Municipality of _CHESTER

SEARCH WARRANT

Date 08/27/2014

Officer _DEPUTY BRAD EVANS BOWERS

Date Printed: 08/27/2014 10:25:56 AM



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |

5 C. Auorney Generat

SEARCH WARRANT Section 17-13-160

COUNTY OF CHESTER ’ ? March 15, 199%

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY

OF __CHESTER

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are rcasonable grounds to believe that certain property subject to seizure
under provisions of Section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises:

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING)

TO BE SEARCHED
THE RESIDENCE OF SQOUTH CAROLIN‘ DESCRIBED AS BEING A WHITE IN COLOR VINYL SIDING
SINGLE STORY RESIDENCE, WITH A GREY IN COLOR SHINGLED ROOF AND A GREY IN COLOR CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION. THERE IS
A WOCODEN PORCH AFFIXED TO THE FRONT OF THE HOME ALSO WHITE IN COLOR WITH THE MERi-ON ONE OF THE WOODEN POST

SUPPORTING THE ROOF OF THE PORCH. THE SEARCH OF THIS RESIDENCE IS TO INCLUDE ALL PERSONS LOCATED AT THIS LOCATION
AT THE TIME OF WARRANT SERVICE, ALSO TO INCLUDE ANY AND ALL VEHICLES AT THE LOCATION IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS
AT THIS LOCATION OR IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS WHO RESIDE AT THIS LOCATION TEMPORARILY.ABSENT AND.ALL OUT
BUILDINGS LOCATED ON THE CURTILAGE. ’ o

Holkifpe

Now, therefore, you are hereby authorized to search the subject premises for the property described below, and to seize
such property if found:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

BOOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, NOTES, LEDGERS (BOTH ELECTRONIC AND PAPER) RELATING TO THE TRANSPORTATION, ORDERING,
PURCHASE AND DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, IN PARTICULAR,MARIJUANA AND CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE), BOTH
CONTROLLED DANGEROUS SUBSTANCES. PAPERS, TICKETS, NOTES, SCHEDULES, RECEIPTS, AND OTHER ITEMS RELATING TO DOMESTIC
AND INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL. BOOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, BANK STATEMENTS AND RECORDS, MONEY DRAFTS, LETTERS OF CREDIT,
MONEY ORDERS AND CASHIER'S CHECK, RECEIPTS, PASSBOOKS, BANK. CHECKS, SAFE DEPOSIT BOX KEYS, AND OTHER ITEMS
EVIDENCING THE ORTAINING, SECRETING, TRANSFER,” AND/OR CONCEALMENT OF ASSETS AND THE OBTAINING, ‘SECRETING, THANSFER,
CONCEALMENT AND/OR EXPENDITURE OF MONEY.UNITED STATES CURRENCY, PRECIOUS METALS, "JEWRLRY, AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS,
INCLUDING STOCKS AND BONDS IN AMOUNTS INDICATIVE OF THE PROCEEDS OF ILLEGAL NARCOTICS TRAFFICKING. PHOTOGRAPHS, IN
PARTICULAR, PHOTOGRAPHS OF CO-CONSPIRATORS, OF ASSETS AND/OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, IN PARTICULAR MARIJUANA AND
CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE). INDICIA OF OCCUPANCY, RESIDENCY, AND/OR OWNERSHIP OF THE PREMISES DESCRIBED ABOVE,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, UTILITY AND TELEPHONE BILLS, CANCELED ENVELOPES, AND KEYS. WEAPONS USED IN CRIMTNAL
ACTIVITY, PARTICULARLY WEAPONS POSSIBLY USED IN THE CRIME OF ARMED ROBBERY OR ANY OTHER CRIME. CONTROLLED DANGEROUS
SUBSTANCES NAMELY MARIJUANA AND CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE) AND RELATED PARAPHERNALIA. RECEIPTS FOR ITEMS
EVIDENCING THE EXPENDITURE OF THE PROCEEDS OF DRUG DISTRIBUTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CLOTHING FURNITURE
AND ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT.

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance.
A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be made to

JUDGE ~poREsR (nderw e

within ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy
of such inventory shall be furnished to the person whose premises are searched if demand for such copy is made.

A copy of'this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge ol the premises searched at the time of such
search if practicable, and, if not, to such person as soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person
in charge is not known or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligence in attempting to locate the person, a copy

shall be attached Lo a prominent place on such premises.

ﬁ/!h‘zl/ . S.C.
Signature of Judge

SCAA/S3 . o
(3-78) Date Printed:08/27/2014 10:25:56 AM



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT l D
COUNTY OF CHESTER - S 3

Personally appeared before me, one BRAD BOWERS
who, being duly sworn, says that there is probably cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions
of Section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises in this County:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT

BOOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, NOTES, LEDGERS (BOTH ELECTRONIC AND PAPER) RELATING TO THE TRANSPORTATION, ORDERING,
PURCHASE AND DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, IN PARTICULAR,MARIJUANA AND CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE) , BOTH
CONTROLLED DANGEROUS SUBSTANCES. PAPERS, TICKETS, NOTES, SCHEDULES, RECEIPTS, AND OTHER TITEMS RELATING TO DOMESTIC
AND INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL. BOOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, BANK STATEMENTS AND RECORDS, MONEY DRAFTS, LETTERS OF CREDIT,
MONEY ORDERS AND CASHIER'S CHECK, RECEIPTS, PASSBOOKS, BANK CHECKS, SAFE DEPOSIT BOX KEYS, AND OTHER ITEMS
EVIDENCING THE OBTAINING, SECRETING, TRANSFER, AND/OR CONCEALMENT OF ASSETS AND THE ‘OBTAININGSECRETING, TRANSFER,

TO BE SEARCHED
rug RESIDENCE oF NEENENNEENNEIEEN sOUTH CAROLINA JUJNk DESCRIBED AS BEING A WHITE IN COLOR VINYL SIDING

SINGLE STORY RESIDENCE, WITH A GREY IN COLOR SHINGLED ROOF AND A GREY IN COLOR CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION. THERE I8
A WOODEN PORCH AFFIXED TO THE FRONT OF THE HOME ALSO WHITE IN COLOR WITH THE N’UMBERS-ON ONE OF THE WOODEN POST
SUPPORTING THE RQOOF OF THE PORCH. THE SEARCH OF THIS RESIDENCE IS TO INCLUDE ALL PERSONS LOCATED AT THIS LOCATION
AT THE TIME OF WARRANT SERVICE, ALSO TO INCLUDE ANY AND ALL VEHICLES AT THE LOCATION IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS
AT THIS LOCATION OR IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS WHO RESIDE AT THIS LOCATION TEMPORARILY ABSENT AND ALL OUT
BUILDINGS LOCATED ON THE CURTILAGE.

REASON FOR AFFIANT'S BELIEF THAT THE
PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES

THAT WITHIN THE PAST 72 HOURS, THE CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE NARCOTICS UNIT CONDUCTED A SEARCH FOR A SUSPECT
WANTED IN AN ARMED ROBBERY. (WARRANT IN NCIC) DURING THE COURSE OF THAT SEARCH THE SUBJECT WAS LOCATED AT THE

RESIDENCE OF PAULINE HAYES WHO RESIDES AT WESEMNR-. SOUTH CAROLINA GEENENY WHO ALSO
SHARES THE HOME WITH HER HETR SON. DURING A LAWFUL CONSENTUAL SEARCH (CONSENT FORM

SIGNED BY MS. HAYES) AGENTS WITH THE NARCOTICS UNIT, WHILE SEARCHING FOR THE WEAPON BELIEVED TQO HAVE BEEN USED
DURING THE ARMED ROBBERY AS STATED IN THE WARRANT, DISCOVERED A QUANTITY OF MARIJUANA AND WHAT IS BELEIVED TO BE
CRACK COCAINE INSIDE THE HOME. IT IS YOUR AFFIANTS BELIEF THAT THERE COULD POSSIBLY BE MORE EVIDENCE INTO THE
NARCOTICS VIOLATIONS ALREADY DISCOVERED AND AGENTS WISH TO CONDUCT A MORE THOROUGH SEARCH OF THE RESIDENCE, AND ALSO
CONTINUE THE SEARCH FOR THE WEAPON BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN USED IN THE ARMED ROBBERY. THIS SEARCH IS TO INCLUDE ALL
OUTBUILDINGS AND THE CURTILAGE SURROUNDING THE HOME.

Sworn to an&((i Subsqribed befoge me
this _&% 7 day of //;Vu‘? wdf , 207 / /—P/ )
C—— 9
i e -
/>l s vsy Y ¢ A

Signature of Judge

( .

p————

Address 2740 DAWSON DRIVE

CHESTER_SC 29706

Phone _ 803-581-5131
Date Printed: 08/27/2014 10:25:56 AM
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RETURN
| received the 7—t‘ached Search Warrant # 157 , and have executed it as follows:
7 : )
On OS)I‘ZJI. 2oty ' at (Lo o'clock .f_’_h__ , I searched

(the person) described in the warrant and (the premises)

v fa
I left a copy of the warrant with AL LENE €S

Name ot person searched or "at the place of search™ with.
Together with a receipt for the items seized.

N The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant;
(FLASS MAToA S AL ConTATAENC  NINIT AA

FIAST Mo T AR CONTAZRIIC _ MAAT TP

LUl Lo (BA CoNTR TSIl AT SuAr A

ariee WA (Cpoia geideit  MANZ sk

THATT e T EACCTE oy TRINTNG  LIRRACE.  CocAINE

(TLASTIC. CTOLEE CordTA Tl MANLEISUA Db

CTREBCAE . TAVRY - IF eV B SERZAC ¥ DI SH o

PATTIC I3AC  Cort™ In grie  MANTTVRAIA

- LLLD oo RS CRAENCY

TISLAC DL prace ScAaLE

This inventory was made in the presence of Aéf"f'r h’ffﬂ/

AND AMENT  cppufortd

I'swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on the warrant.

SWORN to before me this ' (/W "
e - __i_,

day of , .
/mwre tOtfcer-Executin g Warrant)
(L.S) C

Signature of Judge Date Printed: 08/27/2014 10:25:56 AM



CHESTER coUNTY ~ 519~
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

2740 DAWSON DRIVE, CHESTER, S.C. 29706

Phone 803-581-5131 Fax 803-581-5552

Date: AUGUST 27, 2014
Investigative Report / Case Number: 201401906

To: Chester County Solicitor’s Office . ’ |
From: AL CRAWFORD

Re: State vs. CHARLES HAYES JR -

CO-DEFENDANTS PAULINE HAYES, QUINTON H.FEASTER

Warrant Number / Charges: 2014A1210400072, 73, 74,75,76,77,78,80 PWID CRACK
COCAINE, PWID MARIJUANA, POSS FIREARM BY VIOLENT FELONY, POSS
FIREARM DURING VIOLENT CRIME

Victim Information: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Introduction: DURING A LAWFUL SEARCH AGENTS LOCATED, CRACK
COCAINE, MARIJUANA AND A LOADED HANDGUN

Summary: ON 08/27/2014 AGENTS OF THE CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
WERE AT SN N ORDER TO LOCATE A FUGITIVE FROM
CHARLOTTE NC, MR PATRICK SIMPSON,( SEE ATTACHMENT 1 REPORT) WHO
WAS WANTED FOR ARMED ROBBERY AND WAS REPORTED TO BE AT THAT
LOCATION. AGENTS ARRIVED AND LT NEAL MADE CONTACT WITH THE
HOMEOWNER MRS PAULINE HAYES WHO STATED THAT MR SIMPSON WAS
NOT AT THE LOCATION, AGENTS LEFT THE HOME BUT RETURNED A SHORT
TIME LATER TO FIND THE SUBJECT MR SIMPSON WALKING IN THE BACK
YARD. MR SIMPSON WAS ARRESTED AND CONTACT WAS MADE WITH MS
HAYES. AGENTS ASKED MS HAYES HOW LONG MR SIMPSON HAD BEEN
LIVING AT THE HOME AND SHE STATED THAT HE ONLY CAME DOWN THE
OTHER DAY FOR A FUNERAL AND THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW HE WAS STILL
THERE. AGENT TREY HUNTER ASKED FOR AND RECEIVED WRITTEN
PERMISSION TO SEARCH FOR THE GUN USED IN THE ARMED ROBBERY IN
CHARLOTTE. AS AGENT CRAWFORD ENTERED THE HOUSE A VERY STRONG
ODOR OF MARIJUANA WAS DETECTED COMING FROM A BACK BEDROOM
WERE MR SIMPSON WAS STAYING. AGENTS BEGAN SEARCHING FOR THE

Sheriff Alex Underwood



CHESTER COUNTY 512
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

2740 DAWSON DRIVE, CHESTER, S.C. 29706

Phone 803-581-5131 ~ Fax 803-581-5552

WEAPON AND CRAWFORD FOUND TWO GLASS JARS OF MARIJUANA BEHIND
A COUCH. CRAWFORD ALSO FOUND A PLASTIC BAGGIE CONTAINING CRACK
UNDER A DESK IN THE ROOM, AGENTS STOP THE SEARCH AND LT BOWERS
GOT A SEARCH WARRANT BECAUSE OF THE AMOUNT OF DRUGS BEING
FOUND (SEE ATTACHMENT 2 SEARCH WARRANT). LT BOWERS SERVED THE
SEARCH WARRANT AND AGENTS CONTIUED THE SEARCH FINDING 725.6
GRAMS OF MARIJUANA, $1866.00, 9.5 GRAMS OF CRACK AND A LOADED .38
CAL HANDGUN. THE HANDGUN WAS LOCATED UNDER A SEAT CUSHION OF A
CHAIR IN THE SAME ROOM (SEE ATTACHMENT 3 PICTURES). AGENT
CRAWFORD TOOK PICTURES AND COLLECTED ALL THE EVIDENCE. AGENT
DAVID FORD READ ALL THE SUBJECTS THEIR RIGHTS WHICH THE WAVED.
WHEN MR HAYES WAS ASKED ABOUT THE DRUGS AND GUN HE STATED THAT
HE WOULD TAKE THE CHARGES. MR HAYES WAS ARRESTED AND
TRANSPORTED TO THE LEC. LT BRAD BOWERS AND AGENT FAILE
INTERVIEWED MR HAYES. WHEN MR HAYES WROTE HIS STATEMENT HE
STATED THAT HE WAS ONLY TAKING THE CHARGES TO KEEP HIS MOTHER
OUT OF JAIL. CRAWFORD OBTAINED WARRANTS ON MR HAYES, MS'HAYES
AND MR QUINTON FEASTER (SEE ATTACHMENT 4 WARRANTS). MR FEASTER
AND MS HAYES WERE ARRESTED AT THE RESIDENCE. ALL THE EVIDENCE
WAS SUBMITTED FOR ANALYSIS BY CRAWFORD AND THE MONEY WAS
DEPOSITED IN THE BANK (SEE ATTACHMENT 5 EVIDENCE SHEET 6 BANK
DEPOSIT SLIP 7 ANALYSIS SHEET). CRAWFORD RAN MR HAYES RAP SHEET
AND FOUND THAT HE WAS PROHIBITED FROM OWNING A GUN DUE TO
PREVIOUS VIOLENT FELONIES.(ATTACHMENT 8 RAP SHEET). MR SIMPSON
WAS ISSUED A CITATION FOR POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA FOR A PLASTIC
BAGGIE OF MARIJUANA THAT WAS LOCATED IN HIS RIGHT FRONT POCKET.
A FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE WARRANT WAS ALSO OBTAINED FOR SIMPSON.

Sheriff Alex Underwood



.. CHESTER COUNTY Sl L}
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

2740 DAWSON DRIVE, CHESTER, S.C. 29706

Phone 803-581-5131 Fax 803-581-5552

Attachiments:
I. REPORT
2. SEARCH WARRANT
3. PICTURES
4. WARRANTS
5. EVIDENCE
6. BANK DEPOSIT
7. ANALYSIS
8. RAPSHEETS
9. RIGHTS CARD
10. RIGHTS SHEET

Sheriff Alex Underwood
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CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFI?S OFFICE
RIGHTS FORM

FHREAD CAREFULLY**
FRITESE ARE YOUR RIGH' TS **

namie: Chav i Do Hage o

o

svpriss: SR
SOCIAL Sii( Hmym DATE OF 1 mun‘

LOCATION OF MIRANDA: ____C_ C8G- D(, o
DATI: 3/ D/ s 1 TC /UQ Koo

1) BEFORE WE ASK YOU ANY QUESTIONS, YOU MUST UNI MERSTAND /U/__
YOUR RIGHTS. |

2) YOU UAVE THE RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT, ‘ - ﬁ A

3) ANYTUING YOU SAY CAN BE USED AGAINST YOU IN COULT. (H

4) YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO TALK TO A LAWYER FOR ADVICE 7,
BEFORE ANY QUESTIONS AND TO HAVE HIMHER WITH F

YOU DURING QUESTIONING.

5) 1F YOU CANNOYT AEFORD A LAWYER, ONE WILL BE APPOINTED . |
FOR YOU BEFORE ANY QUESTIONING, 11 YOU WISH. //

6) 1FYOU DECIDE TO ANSWER QUESTIONS NOW WITHOUT A LAWYER /
PRESENT, YOU WILL STILL HAVE THE RIGHT TO STOP “
ANSWERING AT ANYTIME UNTIL YOU TALK TO A LAWY ER.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS
THAVE READ TIHIS S'I‘/\TFMFNT OF MY RIGHTS AND T UNDERSTAND WHAT
MY RIGHTS ARE. 1 AM WILLING TO MAKE A STATEMENT ANID ANSWIER
QUESTIONS. | DONOT WANT A LAWYER AT THIS TIME. NO PROMISES OR
THREATS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ME AND NO PRESSURE QR COERCION
(FORCE) OF ANY KIND H/\b BEEN USED AGAINST ME.

blGNf\lUKL._!/ /)////;74 DATE: éJ/ /(//l

et o

WITNESS: ol . /s DATE: /@’/

/ V// DATE: ﬁ/ %" "2 / sul

WITNESS:

Revised 4-19-04
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Daut ()\ }/‘Aniﬁ

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF __C rvisbha @
PERSONALLY appeared beforc me ___Chacle ¢

. who stites:

) .
"Iy bamec s { /’i(»r’ /fl . My address is
) )

Dae of ISirth#__. Sociul Sceurity Num‘ucrm’_&__ Phone ]\‘umbcm__‘

1 campleted the Aeibeng grade in school, and T can eannol read and write”,

J
Before unk.wc,nl\b any questions oy mll\mg any statements, \/{1 b)

n parson who identified himself ns Lo Derhan, U Al

duly wamed and advised me, and ] kmow and understand that J have lhr fallowing rights: That } ))u\'L the right 1o remnain snlonl and 1 do not have w unswer any
quesiions or make any statements sLall; that any statement 1 make can and will bz used ngainst me in » court or couns of law for the offense or offenses
concerning which the following statement is bereinafler made; that [ have the right 10 consult with a Jawyer of my own choice bzfore or at anytime during any
questioning or stalements I'mnke; that if T cannot afford 1o hire s lawyer, 1 may request and have » lawyer appointed lor me. by the proper authority before or
r.l anytime during any questioning or statements thst | make, withoul cost or expense to me; that | can stop answering any questions or maling any statements
ui any time that ] choose, and call for the presznee of u lawyer to advise me before continuing any more qucsuomng or maling any more stalements, whether
or not | have already answered some questions or mude some statements, : .

§ Jdo nat want to talk to a lawyer, and 1 hereby knowingly and purposely waive my right to remain silent, and my right to have a tawyer prcacnt while | m'ﬂ e
the foliowing statement 1o the aforesaid person, Jnowing that | heve the right and privilege to leminate any interview at any lime hereafier and have a lawyer
present with me. bafore answering any more questions of maling any more staiements, if 1 choose to do sa. '

. 1 declare that the following voluntary statement is made of my own [ree will without promisc or hope of reward, without fzar or threat of physical harm, without
co~zion, favor or ofler of favor without Jeniency or offer of leniency, by any pepson or persons whomsozver. :

N /w-' //J,Jj//;)n L b vk foas f}dm ,,)J/% L ///f vy "‘/0

AU “;(\_u \ ;‘fv l{(».g\!\' 34 \ll.l YA 4 b {JLEL: G/«///' [a/)[] /j/ml"// ffll//<
; N e

iy

;\'\L\v(, *\\m\uf \va] (5, 0 ‘.f/rr' Yoo JTL 5 r/’ anCl G /f&JJmur)/}P fJ%‘
) I
k\ Gy, I&ll i lr’f L ir'('f JIH.. i ” Aoy (409 lf\l( NT  See g SN ek

\ i

J\n \4\ e X m\J m (\« Wiyt in W\}/ POS«P‘;‘HM"‘J r'~'\')ﬁr;(’\f\'ﬂmw mDFT

e - v
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e . o7 g T
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rAl T .)’"} i M el
1 . P ‘\.'\w'\ . !
o e,
P b
Lt <
- e \\».. " :
v » 1 L ¥ \nu_‘.
> - ‘_,J 4,
— T T
!
= o A

1 have 1ead ench page of this ststement consisling of. z puge(s), each page of which bears my signature, und’ corrections, il any, bear my initials, and |
certify that the [acts contained herein are truc and correct. | further centify thal T made no requesi for the advice or presence of a lawyer before or during any
part of this stalement, nor al any time ‘r'fom il was finished did I request thal this smlcmfnl be siopped. | also declare that I was not told or prompted what o

say in Lhis statement. - ) -
é T (l) f M on lhe 1 7 day of AV C.t/ T3 9 2o ’j./

This sintement was completed af

g
// // 7 ,17 = ’/(/ T
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE € Slgnmun of pzrson gnmgAfqunl \ry stalement

orn e — ,.a-"
-y

ME THIS _ DAYOF _ _ . 19 __

'1,’...7/»

P %
WITNESS: //_._

—J
NOTARY FUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA C /( g
My Commission Expires: - WITHESS: // g
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ARREST WARRANT

2014A1210400072

_ STAYTE OF SOUTH CARCLINA
1 Counawt ﬂ tunicipality of

Chester . o0 e P
THE STATE 201401906
! aczinst

Agenzy ORI 27 SCO 120000
Chester County Shernff
Grosecuting Oicet: Albert Crawford - C23
Sitens= Woeapons 7 Poss. weapon during violent erime, if
not atso sentencad to life without parale o¢ death
0549
16-23-0490

Srogsecuiing ~gency:

)

~e
H

Sharse Code.

{

Coas/Credinance S

_did within

U apxGLaE n,

ORIGINAL SC Adune. Suces
AFFIDAVIT o am

STATE OF SOUTH CARQOLINA )
@ Counity! | dnicipatty of ) s
Chester : )

Albert Crawford

n2  the affiant
tha:

on_orabaut

Pzesonally  azppeared b

being duly sworn dzposes and says defendant Chiarles D;\\’idua\/cs

S2T2004 L
Stale of South Carolina (or ordinznce of - [‘i] County!
in ths :

this county and.

[“, Muricigzlity of Chiester , )

follawing  narliculars :

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: teqpons #Pass. weapan Swring violent crime, 1 not alse sentenced o life withour parole or death

grobacie  cause & oclicve  thal the  defenaant
that procabie cause is hased on the fodowing facis:

i odurner  swte (Rar theee s
the crime sat farth anc

naned  zbuve ad  commu

Thaton or about August 27, 2014 in the County of Chester, ane Churles David Hayes did knowingly and willfully possess a ircarm.
0 wit: a loaded black .38 Tauras pista!, Seriad No. XD73476 during the commussion of a vialent erime, 10 wit: Possession With
Iatent To Distribuie Ciack Cocaine/Cacaine Base 2nd Offense Probable cause is based upon investigation oy Law Enforcement

which inziudes, but v noi necessarily limited 1o direct abservanon by Law Entorcement, witness stalements. seized evidencs. ans

creview af criminal records of Charles David Haves.

Signanue of Affiant

s warrant 1s CERTIFIED FOR

NMupicioality of

SeERVICE N na
Caounty/ ’

The saccused

is 1@ bs arasied ang  Grouonl | oetore mie W he

uealt wiin accarding e the faw.

{L.s.)

Signawre ¢f Juage

i RETURN
tais  arrest warrant was deliverad (o

C LA g™ o=

RETLRN WARRANT TO:
Rossville Magistiate
Post Office Box 53

wonne e,

o Faliz, SC 29033

DRIGINAL ORIGIMAL

0
)

il

STATE OF SOUTH CARDLIMA

W
— “ Lo s . N . i
B | Couniyd ’] dunkcate oF )
Chester . J Affizal's Telephone {803)381-313

- © ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT CFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY QR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

4 aopaaring from the above affidavit  that thare ars reasonable grounds  to dalieve  hat
on crabout 872722014 defendant  Charles David Haves
did viclate the caminal laws of the State of Soulh Carlina {or ordinancs of
N | County/ | Municipatty of Chester - . j as s&t forn o2low

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ‘Veapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime. it not also sentenced o life withour parole or demh

Having found prohatile cause and the abave affiant having sworn Leldre me, you are empowored and direcisd (o arras: the said defencani and bring hiam or
rer tefore Mz farthwith 1o bz dealt with accarcing (o 1aw. A copy of this Arrest Warran! snzll be colivered to the defendant at thz lime of its execution, or 23
scon thereaiier as is pracicasie
Swarr 1o, and subscringd bafore me . }

rd

cemimmmm e e e VIDIRIR e cAMINE] 2w cf e

i ) - -
Lagas sdaress  Post Office Box 83
51 Greate Falls, SC 29033
Judys's Talzobens (80331832132
) . .
i tssuing Cauws - Ino) Magistate o i Municpat Poi Crcu
NRIGING! o OGN AL QRIGIMAL ORIGINAL OFRIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2014A1210400073

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' dunicigality of

L] Mo

THE STATE
ageinsi

it

G

b igels

# S

Q060

Chester Quum\ Sher 1ff

Alber \\\mrd 23

oy p\.lbul‘ convicie or vinlent relunv
3434 )
186-23-03G0{ &)
TS warrait s CERTIFIEL  FOR  SERVICE [REGE]

i Coungyy [ 1 Municizality of

The azcusad

i© 6 22 arssted and  brought  Getere  me S0 b=
with accorging 0 the law.
L5,

Signaturs of Juvge

Date
RETURN

A 2opy of nis Zrest weirant was  deliversd o
~nin = ’ — 4 » T / ==
sishaan v[/;//fzfv_”/) YA =/

-

SETURN WARRANT"TO:
Rossville M
Past Oaice

b Ayaonne Ave.

Box 83

“abls, SO 2o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIMA ) o ORIGINAL

L_i Ceunpy/ E—_} Monicpality of 1 ’ AFFIDAVIT

Chester - )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Albert Crawtord s
being duly swomn deposes and says (hat defendant _Charley David Hayes . . __ e, _
did vithin this csunly and slate on orabout 8727201

] viclaie ha commnal laws of iz
County! | ] Meniciatiyy ot Chester. }
in the follzwing paricutars: .

2

Stztz of South Cargiina (o7 _ordinance of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \Weupans 7 Passession of Fucarn or Asmuniton by person convicied of viclen: felony

b furiher
the  crime

state  {na
st foriky

ere 15
znd  tral

probatle
picbiable

cause [[+]
cduse g

balicvs
baszd on tha

iha® he
taitcving

deferdant
tacis

named above dia  commil

That on or about Augus: 272014 in the County of Chester, one Churles David Hayes did knowingly and willfully passcss a fircrns,
syt loaded black 38 Tawmus pistol. Serial No. XD 7?5476 Ly sving previously-been convicted of a violent ielouy, o wit
SalesPosession of s Stalen Firearn, Prabable cause is based upon investeanon by Law Enfercem

peczssarily limied o dircc? abservatian by Law Enfurcement,

ent which includas, but is not
zed evidence, and review of criminal records ¢

Wiiness stiiiemenis,

s af
Charles David Haves,
‘/Féw_
Signaiura of Affiant A= i
—— — —
STATE OF 501 M N
<1 Afiants Addres A\ v
D Countyr e Afiznt's Address _ Tak) Dl\ son Drtve
¢ l ster 29700-
Chester Affiant’s Teleprone (3033138 [-5131
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR NMUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
i appearing from the above affidavit that there  are regsonanie  grounds i beilevs that
on orabour 32720104 datendan:  Charles David Huves
did violate the criminai lawz cf e Stale of South Caroling (O ordinancs af
S Countys '—'I Municipaiity of Chester - ) &s s2!ionn zelow:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weupons : Possession of Firearm ar Ammunition by person sonvicted n,ruo! ne felony

Having found probscle cause and Lhe above alfiant having >‘1Vufn belora me, you are empowered and directed 10 arrsst tie said defe
har bafore me larhwith t2 ba Jealt with acconding 15 law, A copy of (his Arrast W

soen thereafsr as is pract :

Sworn 1o and subscnbed before miz ]

adani re oing nm ot
ant shall oz deliverad o the azfendanl atihe timwe of i execubion, or 2

Jugga's Audress Post Otflce Box 3§
Gieate Falls, SC 29033

{803)482-2132

Judge's Telephone
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ARREST WARRANT : STATE OF SOUTH CARGCLIMA i ORIGINAL .;o;m;;hmei;
. e, AlLDIASY (anatar
E County/ [ § Mnicicabty of ivietvg
2014A1210400074 _ Gew  — e -
— ]
Chester )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally eppearaz bofore mz the sfiant  Albert Crawford . vho
’\_\j County? . ruricinality of ) ) . ’
[ [ ) being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Charles David Haves
Chesier _ e e e did withia this courly and siat JSnoorsboul C§27/20014 . _ e L - - e-e . YIQIEER th2 criminal laws, of e
State of Soutih. Carolina (ar orcina:‘:ce'of x| Ccunty/ ! l f\iunicipa(i_t_y of Chester . . 4
THE STATE 201401906 in the following sariculars: ;
aga:nst : ; - . L _
Charles David Hayes DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Drugs 4 Manufacture. distribution. 2ic cocaiue base, 2ad offense 60
m‘ , I further  state  thal.  tesre is probabla cause (o nefeve  tnal e defendant  named  zbove Jid comma
“hone: ssg\t the crimz " set forth ard that probable czus2 is based on the following facis: -
Sex M Racar B Haigh:™ VNN - 5ht ‘- m o . . _. . - . .
oL 3o = == : ——- That on or about Angust 27. 2014 in the County of Chaster. one Charles David Hayes did knowingly and withaut authonzation
Jtats: I CL & . L T - - . - . = )
= SC q: passesy with intent t disivibute approxnuately 9.3 grams of 2 substunce reasonably believed to be crack cocancscocaina base. a
=~ . e Ampe: VD] 2. Qe . R . N R K . . : . . - - . R
SCE: & Agsncy ORI = SCO12000y Schedule Tt Controlled Substance, the said Charles David Hayes having at least one prior conviction for violation of diug faws.
Sresanuting Agency:  Chester County Shariil Probable cause is basad upes investigation by Faw Enforcement which includes bus is not necessanily limited o direct observanon
Frasecutug Oficar Albert Crawford - €23 by Law Enforcemdit, d evidenes. witness staiements., and the ertnunat history of Charlzs David Haves.
Sfierse. Brugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine '
base, 2nd offcnse - S
Qifensa Cods: 3013 . Ao )
. Y = 7= - Y N / ,/'f""—(—'?'\
CeceiQrdinance See: $4-53-0373 (B) (2 ) o 4 A = > —
. - Signatucs of Affiznt \ o
T oy . —_— = -
TS waran: @ CERTFIED — FOR SERVICE @ the /
— A = . STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA 1% X .
| SR oL Municipality of . _.l - o '\_v./Aﬂyan('sAudrﬁs; 2740 Dawsaon Drive
4 ) : ) re P Comiyd < BYS g )
. Tre accused LSl ‘ Chester 29706-
'S 1 be arrestad snd | LIGUGNt  Dafore e s be Chester : ‘ . ) Affiart's Telepherz {8033581-3131
dzall with accorsing o the law. .
s ARREST WARRANT
Sygranue of Judge S . -
Sats " ~ ' TO ANY LAW ENFORGCEMENT CFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
i I L appearing fromm  the abova  affidavit that there aie rzgsonabig arounds 10 Soleve  nst
- RETURN T Chagles David H
- an orabout  W27201 ; - Charles Day aves
A copy of ihis emest warrent was delivered o Y g ! deferdant o avi cs
- T . - . did  violate ih rnunal laws of the Staiz of South Carotine {or ordinance of
asfendant P ""/,»i'i;’bgj Z‘ ’_% T/Q ‘ 1 2 e ¢ lnul 3 i : e t [a} < t \ & )
O Y LA T 2 I LI &7 County P Municipality of Chester . } s set foith balow:
an =7 B Ly - )- :
Y/71/ TEY - - :
/’_7//7 CESCRIPTION OF OFFENSC: Driugs / Manufacture, distribution. cte. cocaine baser2n:l offznse
e }(& B .
/’, ) ,é' tiaving found prubstie cause and i€ above affiant naving sworn before me, you are 2imgpowered ana dirasled Ic arfest ihe ssid defzndant anc bang rim or
- T 3anaLedt Conmidp e da s SeGiCemant Ln cer rer befare me forthwath G ba dzaitwith according 1o lawe A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be dzliverad 1c the d2fendant ar 1he me of its ZXECelion, of as
fard . suan lhereafiesas is practicafile . .
o= Swern ta and’subscribed bafore ne ]
RETURN WARRANT TO: s 877 —;/:q‘o},j" o
DRIy AT S & P . i ~=
Rossvitlc Ma ——Z ,( : - Juagets asdress Post Office Box 33
- L / ' . S = ——=
Fost Office Box 88 {/// ~ . (L.s) ) weate Falls, SC 29053
| Arconne Ave. iR : . Judge's Teleghers (8033)482-2132
= 1
Cipeemr Fatie ¢ dunss : . — —_
Great Falls, SC 29533 ; lssuing Sourr 37 Magisirsia i Mumcgat | Circut
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - DRIGIMAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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ARREST WARRANT -

2014A1210400075

STATE OF SQUTH CAROUINA
E Couniy! D Municipstity of

THE STATE
against

. 301401906

Charlez David Hayes

SAcency ORIE SCH 126000
Ch:ster County Sheriff
vbert Crawiord - C23
Dfunser Uxu*s 4 '\Lmur poss. of sther sub. in Sch. T L, [
ar fhund hl‘J?&pﬂhl or analogue, wit.d. - 2n0d offense
018
4H-33-0370(b}2)

RS isipality of

T
|
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Parsonaly appeered belore me the affiant CAlbert Crawtord wh
beiny duly svarm ucposes @hd says that detandant Charles David Hayes
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the crime set .orthAantl N3t presable cause s hased oa the following  tacts

That oo er about August 27, 2014 iy the County of Chiester. one Charles David Hayes did possess apbmxlm::cty 7526 drems of a
green leary substance reason: by believed 1o be arijuade, with intent 1o distyibuie same, paving been previously convicied of
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ch l 2 1§ INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY-OF
—YL ngf%léswmss# éloﬂe_—es- fﬁ)\ 5

STATE . )
) i
(‘J/\Meb ' Maad -quAezs ) AW ’ DL
Ra TR ) Date of Offense: B ST .
ce: A ex: L Age 25 ) 8.C. Code §: - - OoflA
poB: T " R % T ) . CDRCode# - -éaéi%’- 0222200 ) 0y
Address:. R . )
. Chy S Tp = ) 'SENTENCE SHEET
)
. 'CDLmWYwDNonatYMDMD , B/
"In dispostion of the said indlctmenl comes how the Defendant who was CONV'CTED OF or D PLEADS
TO o
in vjlation of § : 8,C. Code of Latws, bearing TDR Code # 230 -
NON-VIOLENT J[) MOSTSERIOUS _[] Mandatory GPS O strsas
" (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) ' - '

The chage s: ['_\7]/As indicted, ] - - Lesser included Ofbnse, - [] Defsndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (del’s lnlhnls)
Tneplesls:  [] Without Negofiations orRammmsndaﬂnn. ~[d Nepotiated Samgnw, D Recommendaﬂpn by the Stats,

ATTEST.

foradsterminaie termof 3 daysimonths{yEars
* andior fo pay & fine. of§

Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
7 State Department of Corrections . [ County Detention Center, .
gor [ under the Youthful Oﬁender Act not to exceed years
 provided thaf Upon the service of dayslmomhs/years and or paymam
ts BS appitable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to Soutti CBmlma Depanment of Pmbaﬂcn, Parole and Pardon Services standard condtions of probahon whlch are

inco ed by reference. ,’z'd/"% I @4'- /j éf,?

DNCURRENTor- [ CONSECUTI)/E fo sentenceon -
tto S.C. Gode §24—13-40m be caiculated and apphed by the State -

— Selgtor - “SCETF
WHEREFORE, the Defandant is commitied to the

of§ : » plus costs-and essessman!

‘[J The Defendant is to be given cred!t for time served pursuant

Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to-be placed on Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect purstiant to S C Cude §17-25-135 :
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 822, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation-of-Section 1 &25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
ssess, of recelve a firearm or ammunition.

‘Domesﬂc Vlolem:e) to shlp,transport, po
. §PECIAL CONDITIONS?
o RESTITUTIDN: E] Deferrad .E] ‘Def: Welves Heering, [J Ordered - 'PTUE"‘
Total . § _ S pus20vfeer 8 ' days!hours PubllcServloe Employment
' payment Terms: ___ o :ObtalnGED O i

[] Setby SCOPPPS ~ . ‘Afend Voe. Rehat, O7 o q;f;s',. Ol
' ‘ . ‘ - C " ‘May serve WIE' bggtnnlng r\—? 'n
. Substanoe Abuse unnseling

Redplent _ : - . '
: : g - ’ . o .
*Fine:: 8 Random DruglAlco..al Testing
§14-1-208 (Asseasmems 107. 5%) _ . 5 - ' " Fine may-be pd. lwmmqgcggm%m&ugmal paper,
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv, Surchergs) - 100 8 . pmis. of § ___Onfile in EetimARigee, - N o
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharpe) $100 $ 3 Y nldtgPub o Difg rFqu"—
855-5-2895 (DU Assessment) Coos2 8 ' {7 of. N?:"’ :
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) , . . 326 . $ . Othar LRl W1
Proviso 47.8 (Public DeffProb) . - - 8500 - § ) .
§514-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundlng) gg ; T et e ==
14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) 0 ] : . of-Cout
550-21-1 14 (BU! Breath Tes! Fes) " §50 s Chéster. C(i)j‘lt}” 'SC
- §56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/en & . 0O Appuimed FD#tappoinied otheroounsg'
. Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ‘ §47.12 requires 5500 be pald to Clerk -
3% 1o County (If paid in installments) $ during probation. :
TOTAL 3
: $ '_m Presiding Jidge - :
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk A/ L /\} () At Laend - Judpe Code: o =S Y
Court Reporter: ¥ e Ladds — ' Sentence Date __| - L8 ~ | (o
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of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

2D

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) / JNTHE COURTC . sl SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Chester . . ; _
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASEH: 2014GS1265]
Charles David Hayes m@@ﬁ_}j‘v BNy 2014A1210400075
AICA: Jo ) '%)atc of Offense: _8/27/2014
Race: .BLACI( Sex: M Age: 25 ‘ ,ZMG S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(2)
DOB: . SSHX —Frpte y_ CDR Code#: 0187
AFldress: e . P T T)A aais
gg,:Statf,_Z!p. s — »_ o9 Gourt 0 % pp SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[| No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] T :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Manuf,, poss. of other sub. in Sch. LILIII or flunitrazepam or analopue, w.i.t.d. - 2nd offense
in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)(2) 4 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0187 .
X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [R] As Indicted, [)Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defcndant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ’
Fryar, Karen .+ SC Bar# ) Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention C'enter,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months/ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT -or  [] CONSECUTIVE o sentenceon: - 7 0/4 S~ -E 5o

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

'[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUT]ON; |:] Deferred D Def, Waives Hearing DOrdcred PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ; : Substance Abuse Counseling ~ [J
*Fine: $ " Random Drug/Alcohol testing - [] R
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly:
§14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 i pmts. of § begiﬁping ) 5
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . , s e o S Ea
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 3 " p“\‘ﬁ'-t%g%%&dm"d j:i c
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: i thin o e S
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  § L g e s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 7% &“%‘;_M’ RN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surcharge) $150 ~§ MM”' Tha LT
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ s W) e /7 _, /C’ A
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicie Assessment)  $d0/ea $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other ¢ounsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surchargc) 35 b § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL § %9 4D

' : Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /Aéu, /v{ fwwfmj Judge Code: P 97.5 uf
Court Reporter. ' A rpn CadzT=_w Sentence Date: Or-a2.% "1l




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENER AL oS51UNS
COUNTY OF Chester ;
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH: 2014GS12650
Charles David Hayes ) A/WH _2014A1210400074
AKA: , ) Dateof Offense: _8/27/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code §: 44-53-0375(B)(2)
DOB: € _SS#hT )  CDRCode#: _3015
~ Address: !, J )
City,State,Zip  emsnmS g
oL S % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes['] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was .[X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense A
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(2) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 3015
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT KJSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [617-25-45
. wiminor 1st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, ['_']Lcsser Included Offense, [:]Dcfcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfcndant‘s initials)
Thepleais:  [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - ] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: o ’ ’

Fryar, Karen : SC Bar# » ~ Defendant v Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B‘/S(;ate Dt‘apartment of Corrections, . [] County Detention Center,

' . . v _ ;

for a determinate term of éZ,O days/monthsjfearsor - [ under the Youthful Offender. Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the se';vice of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the bailance is suspended with probati.on for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. i
] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on. |
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S:C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. i _ .
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

. | _ : .
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearmjor ammunition. ’ :

SPECIAL. C(PNDITIONS:

[CJRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Totali $ _  Pplus 20%fee: % l days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' ! ObtainGED.. [J '
[ Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O.... .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . [~ - -7«
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly.
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § pmts. of beginning s
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [ . . ST . o T
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 52 73 3 paid o PublichRencerions ol ongoa paow
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % - Other: s i
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) $500 ~ § [ - ‘—)éW- £ ~'@A‘,@Iﬂ;;; -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ! - Uork ot Coud ™ —7— o = =
§ 14-}-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ : (“n - q;’/-/ Z
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50  § 3 RN <
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ! [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 i § 47.12 requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk
%10 County (if paid in instaliments) b ] during probation.
TOTAL § L1&<4. 40 .

: ~ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depuly Clerk L Judge Code: : L7 54
- 4 7

o K—
Court Reporter: ‘;{/{m M Sentence Date: = L~
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Record on Appeal contains all material

proposed to be included by the Appellant and not any other material.

This &\r’(\iay of ( ;4,_{ ne._ 2017

522 N. Churc St
Greenville, South Cayolina 29601
(84) 331-1612

Attorney for Appellant
Julie Hall Deborah R.J. Shupe
Deputy Solicitor Attorney General’s Office
Post Office Box 728 Post Office Box 11549
Chester, SC 29706 Columbia, SC 29211

Sworn tg.before me thls

e doun)

Notary Public for South Carolina

My commission expires: 9| A0 &



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

In the Court of Appeals
REcy
APPEAL FROM CHESTER COUNTY @)
Court of General Sessions JUL 03 2017
| SC Court of
Honorable Roger E. Henderson, Sixth Circuit Court Judge A‘Dp 96/3

Case No.: 2016-000193

The State, Respondent

Charles D Hayes, Appellant

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

1, Traci Trouton-Burr, certify on this date, June 30, 2017, I served the Final Brief and
Record On Appeal in this action, dated June 30, 2017, on Deborah R.J. Shupe, and Deputy Solicitor
Julie Hall by mailing it to them at their work address, by depositing it in the U.S. Mail, in an -
envelope with sufficient postagé affixed, addressed as follows:

Deborah R.J. Shupe
Assistant Attorney General

PO Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211




Julie Hall, Deputy Solicitor
PO Box 728
Chester, SC 29706

Respectfully submitted,

W

Traci Trouton-Burr
Paralegal to-William G. Yarborough, Esquire

SWORN TO before this 30
Day of 2 2017

Mol | Dudty,

Notary-Public for South Carolin/ﬁ
My Commission expires: IO{ I [{ 3




